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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: klbrowning@firstenergycorp.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 12:21 PM
To: Holmberg, Mel
Subject: remaining USBR procedures
Attachments: USBR 4907.pdf; USBR 4910.pdf

Attached are the remaining USBR procedures in response to question 12 for the Davis-Besse shield building cracking.  
 
 
 
Kevin L. Browning 
FENOC / Davis-Besse Regulatory Compliance 
(419) 321-8202 
KLBrowning@FirstEnergycorp.com ----------------------------------------- The information contained in this message 
is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, 
or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
us immediately, and delete the original message. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Davis_BesseLicenseRenewal_Saf_NonPublic  
Email Number:  3332  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (OF986A8972.34DD1B7C-ON85257988.005DB13E-85257988.005F458C)  
 
Subject:   remaining USBR procedures  
Sent Date:   1/17/2012 12:20:36 PM  
Received Date:  1/17/2012 12:24:18 PM  
From:    klbrowning@firstenergycorp.com 
 
Created By:   klbrowning@firstenergycorp.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Holmberg, Mel" <Mel.Holmberg@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   FirstEnergyCorp.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    817      1/17/2012 12:24:18 PM  
USBR 4907.pdf    1786717  
USBR 4910.pdf    1069817  
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Priority:     Standard   
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Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
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